From: official information

Sent: Monday, 22 March 2021 10:47

To: I

Cc: official information

Subject: RESPONSE: LGOIMA 21057 | / \Vaikato Times - Intersection

Crash Stats - DUE TO LEGAL 17.3.21

Kia Ora,
| refer to your information request below, Hamilton City Council is able to provide the following response.

Further to your request received on 19 February 2021 relating to Crash Statistics at traffic light intersections within
Hamilton. The information would be sourced from the CAS Database, owned by Waka Kotahi NZ Transport Agency.
We understand that this information has been supplied under OIA-7562 by Waka Kotahi NZ Transport Agency in
February 2021. Therefore no further information is available.

If you have any further specific questions for Hamilton City Council, we would be happy to respond.

If you have any concerns with the decision referred to in this response, you have the right to request an investigation
and review by the Ombudsman under section 27(3) of the Local Government Official Information and Meetings Act
1987.

For your information, the Ombudsman’s contact details are:

Email: info@ombudsman.parliament.nz

Post: PO Box 10152, Wellington 6143
Telephone: 0800 802 602

Kind Regards,

| Official Information Team
Legal Services & Risk | People and Organisational Performance
Email: officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz
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From: Hamilton City Council <do.not.reply@hcc.govt.nz>

Sent: Friday, 19 February 2021 2:49 p.m.

To: official information <officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz>

Subject: HCC Website - Official Information Request ref: HCC-QF-210219-8ML3T-129C




HCC Website - Official Information Request

Reference: HCC-QF-210219-8ML3T-129C
Attachment: not attached

Name: I
Email address: [
Phone number N

Detailed Description of Request

Hello,

This is an official information act request for the worst traffic light intersections in Hamilton for the past
five years.

Could | please get the worst set of lights for crashes broken down into years ie 2016, 2017, 2018,
2019, 20207

Could | please get that broken down into gender and ages?

Could I also get the seriousness of the crashes?

And the cause of the crashes?

Anything else you could offer me about this topic would be appreciated.

| calculate the 20 working day deadline to be March 19, 2021

Could you please acknowledge receipt of this request via email?

Also, if all or part of the information requested cannot be provided | would like a written reason why.
Thank you

Organisation: Waikato Times





